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ZCWD BAC SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 2022-015 
 

Subject: - PR No. 22-0221 – Supply & Delivery of Butterfly Valve for 
Rehabilitation of Transmission lines valves 

- PR No. 22-0222 – Supply & Delivery of Air Release Valve for 
Rehabilitation of Transmission lines 

- PR No. 22-0231 – Supply & Delivery of various C.I. Fittings for 
Mainline Replacement Program – Phase I 

 
This ZCWD BAC SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN is issued to clarify, modify or 
amend items in the issued Bidding Documents for the above-subject procurement in 
view of the Pre-Bid Conferences last October 25, 2022, at the BAC Room, 3rd Floor, 
ZCWD Bldg., Pilar Street, Zamboanga City and via Zoom Video Conferencing. 

 

 
 PR No. 

 
Query/Matter 

 
Answer/Clarification 

 

22-0221 
 
 

Request to extend the Delivery 
Period 

 Delivery Period shall be extended 
from sixty (60) to ninety (90) calendar 
days upon receipt of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP). 
 

What part of the butterfly valve is 
stainless steel AISI 420? 
 

 Drive Shaft 
 
 

Size of handwheel is DN500, but 
the size of the butterfly valve is 
DN600? 
 

 The Handwheel is DN350 

Gearbox is ¼ tour operated or is 
it okay to offer full turn operated 
gearbox with handwheel? 
 

 Full turn operated gearbox is 
required 
 

   Kind of Butterfly Valve; is it a 
double flange? 

 

 Yes 

22-0222 
 
 

   On the specification “Provides 
the functions of both Air Release 
and Air Vacuum Valve,” is this a 
double orifice?  

 

 Yes, it should perform dual function 
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   Regarding the end connection of 
the 25mm Air Release Valve, is it 
also a flange end connection or 
just a threaded type? 

 

 The valve shall be flange end 
connection 

   On the specification, 
“Manufactured under a certified 
ISO 9001 quality system.” Is it the 
Company or the product? 

 

 Product. 

22-0231 
 
 
 

   “Pwede po ba kame mag request 
ng outside diameter po ng pipe na 
pagkakabitan ng mga flexible 
coupling” 

 

 Flexible must be fitted on the 
standard PVC pipe class 150 

 

“So, lahat po ng pipe is Class 150 
po, tama po, sir?” 

 

 Reply of Engr. Ruiz: “Yes, ma’am. Sa 

PVC po Class 150” 

 

No. of Copies of Bidding Documents  

to be submitted 

 

One (1) Original & Two (2) Copies (Copy 1 & 
Copy 2) 

 

 

These clarifications shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents. All items, 
conditions and instruction to bidders specified in the Bidding Documents inconsistent 
with this Supplemental Bid Bulletin are hereby superseded and modified accordingly. 

 
For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 
 

MICHAEL ANGELO M. CARBON 

Chairperson 
Bids and Awards Committee 

 
Posting date: November 2, 2022 
Posted in the Phil-GEPS, ZCWD Website & Bid Bulletin 

 

 

 

Important Notes: 
 

It is the responsibility of the bidder to take steps to carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents. The 
Procuring Entity shall not assume any responsibility regarding erroneous interpretations or conclusions 
by the prospective or eligible bidder out of the data furnished by the Procuring Entity. 

 
A prospective eligible bidder must be responsible for having: 1. Taken steps to carefully examine all of 
the bidding documents; 2. Acknowledged all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation 
of the contract; 3. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if 
any; and 4. Complied with his responsibility that it shall be the responsibility of all those who have 
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properly secured the bidding documents to inquire and secure supplemental/bid bulletins that may be 
issued by the BAC (Government Procurement Manual Volume 3). 

 

Failure to observe any of the above responsibilities shall be at the risk of the prospective bidder 
concerned. The Procuring Entity shall not be responsible for any erroneous interpretation or conclusions 
by the prospective or eligible bidders of the data it furnished (Government Procurement Manual Volume 
3). 
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